FILED SEP 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05408-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marﬂuerite McLean |3 0000 -OT
From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:29 AM
To: Marguerite McLean; Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Mark Long

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

Okay, thanks Marguerite. There is a gap in the list and maybe that’'s where they were supposed to be. If you ryeady,

can bring it all down now.
s
S

From: Marguerite McLean O < /ff'_f'\
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:27 AM B T b
To: Jeff Bates; Brenda Hawkins AZ
Cc: Mark Long ’g—\ﬁ % <
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents AN

- 2 < -

DNs 02956-10, 02998-10, 03000-10, and 03018-13 should have been on the declassification list i sent to you
Yes, please return these confidential documents so they can be returned to the source along with the other
confidential documents being returned per DN 05374-13.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 9:23 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Mark Long; Marguerite McLean

Subject: Confidential Documents

Brenda, the following confidential documents are not listed in the files I'm returning to Marguerite, but were all received
as part of the 2010 Local Competition data request:

02956-10 - BCN

02998-10 — US LEC

03000-10 — MCC Telephony
03018-10 — Windstream Florida

Can you check your list of documents to make sure I'm supposed to have/keep/return them?

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Office of Telecommunications
V - (850) 413-6538


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 12, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05408-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


F—(850)413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





